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IMPORTANT

If your license is lost, damaged or destroyed; is inaccurate; or
needs to be corrected , visit our web site at mass:gov/dpl for
instructions to ensure the proper mailing.of your Renewal
Application and any other cefrespondence. -

This license is subject to Massachusetts General Laws and
regulations. Your license is a privilege, and cannot be lent or
assigned to any person or entity under peralty of faw. Keep this
li on your person or posted as required by law and/or

ulations.
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Kim Brown

From: Bryan Manter

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:44 PM
To: Kim Brown

Subject: RE: B.manter PE license info

Hi Kim,

I no longer have the flyer that | mailed in with my check.

| did find this on-line. The link to this page is below.
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl—boards/en/renew-vour-license-online—en.htm!

Highlighted in yellow and red is information on the renewal process and the $150 fee to do so.

Renew Your License Online

The Division of Professional Licensure (DPL) is pleased to announce the avallabllity of t
system that will enable licensed Individuals and businesses to renew electronically. Tor

below.

he e-Licensing and e-Permitting Portal. ePLACE Is a new online
enew your license online, please refer to the Instructions detalled

To renew online, you will need the license renewal which was malled to your address of record. If you did not recelve your license renewal
form by May 20, 2016 please contact the Board at 617-727-9967 or via emall atengineerboard state.ma.us. Late renewal applications are not
subject to a late fee until August 1, 2016. Therefore, until July 31, 2016, renewal of engineering licenses continues to be ﬂ

If you submitted your renewal coupon and check by mall and would like to determine whether It has been processed, please use our Check A
License feature to check the expiration date of your license. The only information you need to enter s the liceneing board (Board of Profeselonal

Engineers and Land Surveyors) and your name.

~Please note that there Is a convenience fee for all online credit card transactions. There Is no fee for oniine payment by check.”

Renewal Instructions

If you have your license renewal, you may complete the following steps to renew online:

Visit the ePLACE Portal to reglster for an account. Detalled instructions on how to create a portal account can be found here 'E;]

After you have reglstered for an account, please login with the username and password that you created.

After logging In with the username that you created when you registered, go to the "Manage My Licenses and Permits" tab, and complete the following

steps:
a. Select the “File an Online Application” link;
b. Selectthe "Link Your Account Portal” link under the search box;
¢. Selectthe “Link your Online Account to an Existing Record” link; and

d. Selectthe proper agency, Divislon of Professional Licensure (DPL), and when prompted enter your Record ID/llcense number and the
Authorization Code provided on page 1 of your license renewal form.
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